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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Between 1903 and 1925, a house was relocated to its current site from First and Fulton Streets (See: 621 South Street) and was inhabited by the Steinbeck family. According to the Sanborn maps, a barn dating back to 1893 was depicted on the property as late as 1923 but had vanished by 1930. W.D. Turner purchased an adjacent lot from Edward Masterson converted a large barn into two dwellings, relocating one portion onto the newly acquired property (GenRep, April 29, 1893). Robert Long was the contractor for this project, utilizing leftover brick from the construction of a new railroad station to transform the barns into residences (GenRep, April 15, 1893).

LeBaron Turner (1882-1941) and his wife Julia (Thompson) Turner (1888-1964) inherited the family home at 113 Fulton Street in Geneva, where they resided until LeBaron's passing. LeBaron was the third generation of the Turner family to live in Geneva, with his grandfather, Dr. William LeBaron, and mother, Maria (LeBaron) Turner, also residents. The Turner and LeBaron families were active members of the Unitarian-Universalist Society of Geneva.

The house at 110 Franklin Street, although possibly designed before LeBaron Turner died in 1941, did not commence construction until after that time. Due to wartime constraints on materials and labor from 1941 to 1945, it is improbable that the construction of the house occurred during this period. The architectural firm of Frazier & Raftery, who designed the house, was closed from 1942 to mid-1945 due to World War II. Walter Frazier served in the U.S. Army in San Bernardino, California, while J. Howard Raftery worked for the Federal Housing Authority in Detroit, Michigan, and later as Director of the Chicago Plan Commission.

Following the war, Frazier & Raftery resumed their architectural practice in late 1945, joined by architects Montgomery Orr and Edward Fairbank. The home's design at 110 Franklin Street reflects the firm's pre-war style, though it may have undergone slight modifications post-war. Julia T. Turner applied for a fence permit for the property on the south side of Franklin at First in January 1947 (Geneva Republican, January 10, 1947). The wedding of their daughter Julia Watson Turner to Joseph Munroe McNulty took place at this house on April 10, 1948, confirming that the house and grounds were completed by that date. The garage was added in the 1960s.

As of 2020, the house's exterior remains nearly unchanged, with only minor modifications and the original steel cabinetry in the kitchen has been preserved.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 110 Franklin Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: N/A 
	ARCHITECT: Frazier & Raftery
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ca. 1946
	COMMON NAME: N/A
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Julia T. Turner House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Four Panel 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Undetermined, Historically Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-Hung, 2/2
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: The main entrance faces west, oriented towards the interior yard rather than towards either street. The attached garage is part of the original design. Situated downhill from the historic Turner residence at 113 Fulton Street, this home exemplifies the streamlined classicism characteristic of the pre-World War II residences designed by Frazier & Raftery.
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-462-003
	BUILDER: N/A 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


